Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 4^{th} October 2016, in Lhanbryde Community Centre, at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Mr A Anderson Chair

Mrs C Allan Mr C Dunbar Mrs W Linn Mr J Mackie Mrs A Speake

In Attendance: Mr J Fettes

Mrs A Milne Minute Taker

Mrs G Stewart

Apologies: Mr L Bangura

Cllr M Howe

Cllr D Ross Moray Council

Minute	Discussion	Action
	The Chair welcomed everyone, and thanked them for attending.	
1	Apologies	
	Noted as above.	
2	Police Report	
	The Police Report had been received and circulated to members.	
3	Moray Councillors' Reports	
	No report due to Councillors having given their apologies.	
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 6 th September were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr Mackie and seconded by Mrs Speake.	
5	Matters Arising	
	REDEVELOPMENT OF TENNANT ARMS, LHANBRYDE: The Public Hearing had now been rearranged for Friday 25 th November 2016. A decision on who would represent ICC would be taken at the next meeting.	Agenda

INVASIVE NON NATIVE SPECIES (INNS): Mr Mackie advised that the Petition had been closed as it was felt there was sufficient legislation in place. If it was felt necessary the Petition could be resubmitted in a year's time.

LITTER FORUM: Mrs Linn reported on the meeting organised by Richard Lochhead, MSP, on the topic of litter in Moray. There was a good cross section of representatives and further meetings will be organised.

SCOTTISH AMBULANCE SERVICE: Mrs Speake advised that she had spoken to the representative of the Scottish Ambulance Service who had attended the recent Transport Seminar concerning the incident that had occurred at Elgin Mart. He was aware of the situation and the matter was being addressed. However, a similar incident had occurred subsequently at Thainstone, and concerns were raised over ambulance response times to emergency calls. It was agreed that this matter would be taken up via the Moray Forum Transport Steering Group.

AM

6 Treasurer's Report

In the absence of the Treasurer there was nothing further to report.

7 Community Resilience Plan

Mrs Linn reported that two further questionnaires had been received. Co-ordinators had been identified for 3 areas. She noted that the exercise had identified those with specific skills that would be useful in cases of emergency, and also those who may need help in such situations.

8 Planning Matters

MARLBOROUGH ROAD: On-going.

OLD ST ANDREW'S SCHOOL: Application for two houses.

LHANBRYDE TO GARMOUTH ROAD: A letter had been received from Dave Malpass, Moray Council, advising that as no incidents had been reported no action would be taken on the provision of a footpath.

9 Correspondence/Consultations

All correspondence had been circulated around the Members.

The Joint Community Councils had organised a special meeting with Police Scotland on 13th October 2016, at 7.00 p.m., in the Council Chambers. Mr Anderson and Mrs Allan would represent ICC.

10	The Moray Council's budget consultation was highlighted, and the Minute Secretary tabled a document which outlined what was the Council's statutory responsibility and what was discretionary. Other Business REMEMBERANCE SUNDAY: It was agreed to finalise who would lay the wreaths on Remembrance Sunday at the next meeting. COMPLAINTS TO/ABOUT COMMUNITY COUNCILS: Training had taken place on how to handle complaints received by Community Councils.	Agenda
	CHARGES FOR SERVICES FOR THOSE WITH ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS: Mrs Speake advised that a meeting had taken place with Richard Lochhead, MSP, and Douglas Ross, MSP, on the subject of revised charges for services for those with additional support needs resulting from the switch to direct payments under the Self Directive Support payment scheme. A number of people had raised concerns, particularly over the differing costs for respite care.	
	DOOHILL: The Chair agreed to speak to Mr George Stewart over the matter of street lighting.	SA
11	Next Meeting	
	Tuesday 1 st November 2016, at 7.00 p.m. at Lhanbryde Community Centre.	